

United Arab Emirates Basic Addresses

Compiled by:

Swiss Business Hub Middle East, Dubai Office

Dubai, July 2018

DEPARTMENTS OF STATE AND MINISTRIES

UAE e-Government Portal

www.government.ae

Government of Abu Dhabi

www.abudhabi.ae

Federal Ministries

<https://uaecabinet.ae/en/federal-government-entities>

Government of Dubai

www.dubai.ae

Department of Culture & Tourism

P.O. Box 94000, Abu Dhabi

Tel.: +971 2 444 0444

Fax: +971 2 444 0400

Email: info@dctabudhabi.ae

www.tcaabudhabi.ae

Department of Tourism & Commerce

Marketing Dubai Government (DCTCM)

P.O. Box 594, Dubai

Tel.: +971 4 223 0000

Fax: +971 4 223 0022

Email: info@dubaitourism.ae

www.dubaitourism.ae

**TDIC Tourism Development & Investment
Company**

P.O. Box 126888, Abu Dhabi

Tel.: 800-TDIC (8342)

Email: info@tdic.ae

www.tdic.ae

Abu Dhabi National Exhibitions Company

P.O. Box 5546, Abu Dhabi

Tel.: +971 2 444 6900

Fax: +971 2 444 6135

Email: feedback@adnec.ae

www.adnec.ae

Dubai World Trade Centre

P.O. Box 9292, Dubai
Tel.: +971 4 332 1000
Email: info@dwtc.com
www.dwtc.com

Expo Centre Sharjah

P.O. Box 3222, Sharjah
United Arab Emirates
Tel.: +971 6 577 0000
Fax: +971 6 577 0111
Email: info@expo-centre.ae
www.expo-centre.ae

Abu Dhabi Municipality

Abu Dhabi
Tel.: +971 2 678 8888
www.adm.gov.ae

Dubai Municipality

P.O. Box 67, Dubai
Tel.: +971 4 221 5555
Fax: +971 4 224 6666
Email: info@dm.gov.ae
www.dm.gov.ae

Abu Dhabi Council for Economic Development

P.O. Box 44484, Abu Dhabi
Tel.: +971 2 418 9999
Fax: +971 2 418 9988
Email : info@adced.ae
www.adced.ae

Dubai FDI

Dubai
Tel.: +971 4 445 5902
Email: info.fdi@fdidubai.gov.ae
www.dubaifdi.gov.ae

**Department of Economic Development,
Government of Dubai**

P.O. Box 13223, Dubai
Tel.: +971 4 222 9922
Fax: +971 4 222 5577
Email: info@dubaied.gov.ae
www.dubaied.gov.ae

Dubai Customs

P.O. Box 63, Dubai
Tel.: +971 4 417 7777
Email: client.relations@dubaicustoms.ae
www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae

**Department of Economic Development,
Government of Abu Dhabi**

P.O. Box, Abu Dhabi
Tel.: +971 2 815 8888
Fax: +971 2 672 7749
Email: info@adeconomy.ae
www.ded.abudhabi.ae

General Directorate of Customs Abu Dhabi

Tel.: +971 2 810 2242
Fax: +971 2 650 4330
Email: custrelation@dof.abudhabi.ae
www.auhcustoms.gov.ae

ESMA Emirates Authority for Standardization & Metrology

Tel.: +971 6 005 65554
Fax: +971 4 294 4112
Email: customercare@esma.gov.ae
www.esma.gov.ae

Ministry of Labour

P.O. Box: 809, Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 241 83888
Email: callcenter@mol.gov.ae
www.mol.gov.ae

Ministry of Economy

P.O. Box: 901, Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 2 626 5000
Email: info@economy.ae
www.economy.gov.ae

Ministry of Education

P.O. Box: 295, Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 2 621 38000
Email: ccc.moe@moe.gov.ae
www.moe.gov.ae

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 1, Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 2 222 2000
Email: info@mofa.gov.ae
www.mofa.gov.ae

Ministry of Health

P.O. Box 848, Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 2 652 0500
Email: cs.auh@moh.gov.ae
www.moh.gov.ae

Ministry of Finance

P.O. Box: 433 Abu Dhabi
Tel: +971 2 672 6000
Email: estifsarat@mof.gov.ae
www.mof.gov.ae

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

Federation of the UAE Chambers of Commerce & Industry

Abu Dhabi office

Tel.: +971 2 621 4144
Fax: +971 2 633 9210
PO Box 3014, Abu Dhabi
Email : fcciauh@emirates.net.ae
www.fcci.gov.ae

Dubai Office:

Tel.: +971 4 295 5500
Fax: +971 4 294 1212
PO Box 8886, Dubai
Email: info@fcciuae.ae
www.fcciuae.ae

Abu Dhabi Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 2 621 4000

Fax: +971 2 621 5867

PO Box 3014, Abu Dhabi

Email: services@adcci.gov.ae

www.abudhabichamber.ae

Dubai Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 4 228 0000

Fax: +971 4 202 8888

PO Box 1457, Dubai

Email : cusomtercare@dubaichamber.ae

www.ddci.gov.ae

Sharjah Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 6 530 2222

Fax: +971 6 530 2226

PO Box 580, Sharjah

Email: scci@sharjah.gov.ae

www.sharjah.gov.ae

RAK Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 7 233 3511

Fax: +971 7 233 0233

PO Box 87, Ras Al Khaimah

Email: rcia@rakchamber.ae

www.rakchamber.ae

Fujairah Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 9 222 2400

Fax: +971 9 222 1464

PO Box 738, Al Fujairah

Email: chamber@fujcci.ae

www.fujcci.ae

Ajman Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 6 742 2177

Fax: +971 6 747 1222

PO Box 662, Ajman

Email: info@ajcci.gov.ae

www.ajcci.gov.ae

Umm Al Quwain Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Tel.: +971 6 765 1111

Fax: +971 6 765 5055

PO Box : 436, Umm Al Quwain

Email: uaqcci1@emirates.net.ae

www.uaqcci.com

SWISS BUSINESS COUNCILS**Swiss Business Council – Abu Dhabi**

PO Box 6390, Abu Dhabi

Tel.: +971 2 445 82 65

Fax: +971 2 445 82 66

Email: swissbiz@emirates.net.ae

www.swissbcuae.com

Swiss Business Council – Dubai

PO Box 30041, Dubai

Tel.: +971 4 368 77 02

Fax: +971 4 368 72 39

Email: dubai@swissbcuae.com

www.swissbcuae.com

OTHER IMPORTANT ADDRESSES

Expo2020

PO Box 2020, Dubai

Tel: +971 4 555 2020

www.expo2020dubai.ae

e-Sourcing Portal: goo.gl/KsdvpY

Dubai Future Foundation

Dubai

Tel: +971 4 516 6569

Email: info@dubaifuture.gov.ae

www.dubaifuture.gov.ae

Date: July 2018
Author: Lamia Damerje
Trade Advisor
Author's address: Swiss Business Hub Middle East
C/o Consulate General of Switzerland
P.O. Box 9300
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Tel: +971 4 329 0564
Fax: +971 4 331 3679
Email: sbhdubai@eda.admin.ch